

Message

---

**From:** Barbara Ellard [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ELLARDB]  
**Sent:** 2016-11-08 6:26:26 PM  
**To:** JoAnne Butler [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JoAnneButlercd3]; Bruce Campbell [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=Bruce Campbell]  
**Subject:** RE: Brattle Deck  
**Attachments:** MRWG-20161031-Presentation.pdf  
  
**Flag:** Follow up

JoAnne, Bruce,

This is the latest MRWG deck – presented on October 31 - Don Dewees was in attendance. The goal of this deck was to present the approach and methodology for the Benefits Case in more detail before we are releasing early findings (numbers) early December. We are meeting with the MRWG on Nov 17 again to have some more discussion on this deck as we ran out of time on the 31st. We are also having a broader update webinar for all stakeholders on Nov 23 (with a higher level deck).

On Nov 18 Brattle is coming to present early findings to ELT and we will be sending this presentation as an Appendix/supplementary reading. So you are getting a head start ;-)

Let me know if you need anything else.

Barbara

---

**From:** JoAnne Butler  
**Sent:** November 08, 2016 4:29 PM  
**To:** Barbara Ellard  
**Subject:** Brattle Deck

Can you please send Bruce and I the latest Brattle deck that the MSP would have seen? Would it have been at the last SE or at the last MRWG meeting? Thanks..

JCB

**JoAnne Butler** | Vice President, Market & Resource Development  
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6005  
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600  
Toronto, ON M5H 1T1  
Web: [www.ieso.ca](http://www.ieso.ca) | Twitter: [IESO\\_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)  
Conservation: [www.saveONenergy.ca](http://www.saveONenergy.ca) | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)